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MEMORANDUM

To:  The Honorable President and Members of the Baltimore City Council
c¢/o Karen Ranflle, Executive Secretary

From: Paul T. ano, Commissioner
Date: August 15, 2008

Re:  City Council Bill 08-0156 City Streets - Closing - Adams Street

The Department of Housing and Community Development has reviewed City
Council Bill 08-0156, which was introduced for the purpose of condemning and
closing Adams Street, extending from Ponca Street, Easterly 152.2 feet, more or
less, to the end thereof, as shown on Plat 114-A-35 in the Office of the
Department of Public Works.

The adjacent property owner, G&F Property Investments, LLC, requests the
closing of this portion of Adams Street in order to consolidate it within the
development site for the construction of a full-service car wash facility. In reality,
the construction of the [-895 right-of-way already has rendered this particular
section of roadbed as defunct and therefore existing only on plat maps.

The Department of Housing and Community Development has no objection to the
adoption of City Council Bill 08-0156.
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Baltimore Housing retlects the combined efforts of the Housing Authority of Baltimore City and the Balr Ciry Deparment of Housing and Community Development



